10/20/22, 4:12 PM Re: PRE REPAIR SURVEY ON SFD 992U (AGAINST SPF QX2013Y - SMR 9187L DATED 05/8/2022) - Elaine Kuan (LKK ...
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Re: PRE REPAIR SURVEY ON SFD 992U (AGAINST SPF QX2013Y - SMR
9187L DATED 05/8/2022)

Elaine Kuan (LKK Auto) H SN S~
To: Hafizul Farhan RAHMAT (SPF) <Hafizul_Farhan_RAHMAT@spf.gov.sg>; Thu 10/20/2022 4:12 PM
Cc: Cui Fen ENG (SPF) <ENG_Cui_Fen@spf.gov.sg>; Lai Kuen LUI (SPF) <L
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Dear Hafizul,
Enclosed survey report of SFD 992U.
Thank you.

Best Regards,

Elaine | Reports
LKK Auto Consultants Pte.Ltd.
Phone: 6256-3561 Ext.111 email: report@]lkkauto.com

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #01-25 Singapore 408933

From: Hafizul Farhan RAHMAT (SPF) <Hafizul_Farhan_RAHMAT@spf.gov.sg>

Sent: Thursday, October 20, 2022 12:02 PM

To: Celine Fong (LKKAuto) <celinefong@Ikkauto.com>; assignments <assignments@Ilkkauto.com>; SUR
<sur@Ikkauto.com>; Report <report@Ikkauto.com>

Cc: Cui Fen ENG (SPF) <ENG_Cui_Fen@spf.gov.sg>; Lai Kuen LUI (SPF) <LUI_Lai_Kuen@spf.gov.sg>
Subject: RE: PRE REPAIR SURVEY ON SFD 992U (AGAINST SPF QX2013Y - SMR 9187L DATED 05/8/2022)

Dear Celine,
Possible to send me the report by today?
Thank you.

Best Regards,

Hafizul Farban Bin Rabmat

Assistant Logistics Support Officer

Corporate Services Division | Police Logistics Department
DID: 6842 8429
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